Amoco Production Company
Houston, Texas

January 18, 1993

State of New Mexico

Qil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 1280

Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Jerry Sexton

State G #6 Recompletion Test [-33 /¥ - 3?’
Hobbs Drinkard

Lea County, New_ Mexico

Amoco Production Company has tested the above mentioned well and
has determined that the gas rate from this well would be
uneconomical to produce. This well will be shut in until further
recompletion potential has been evaluated.

We appreciate your flexibility in allowing us to test this well and
wanted to respond promptly with our results.

Yours very truly,
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Terry Caldwell
Engineer



